

tended, of Lot 11, and all of Lots 8, 9, and 10, Auditor's Subdivision No. 44.

All of lots 1 and 2, Block 34, Rice & Irvine's Addition.

Sec. 2. This act shall become effective only after its approval by a majority of the governing body of the city of Saint Paul and a majority of the governing body of the county of Ramsey and upon compliance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021.

Approved June 6, 1969.

CHAPTER 1066—S. F. No. 2606

[Coded in Part]

An act relating to claims against the state; the jurisdiction of the state claims commission; appropriating moneys for the payment of the claims; and repealing Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 3.75.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **Claims; appropriation.** Subdivision 1. There is appropriated from any moneys in the state treasury credited to the trunk highway fund, or funds accredited thereto from highway patrol fines or other sources, the sums of money set forth in this section to the persons named therein in full payment of claims against the state.

Subd. 2.	Gregory T. Bemlott, care of Robert F. Wille, Jr., Attorney, 817 Pioneer Building, St. Paul, Minnesota, 55101, for value of property removed by highway department employees from real estate owned by claimant	\$ 200.00
Subd. 3.	Bjerke, Byron T., Rt. #2, Albert Lea, Minnesota, for damage to cropland from saltwater runoff from highway reservoir	300.00
Subd. 4.	Clifford Boyington, Rt. #, Vergas, Minnesota, for damage to property because of improper drainage from a trunk highway	150.33

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~

Subd. 5.	Hilda and Harris Byers, Westbrook, Minnesota, for crop losses from flooding caused by inadequate drainage culvert under highway. Check of \$2000.00 previously issued to Hilda and Harris Byers is to be returned to the state auditor	4,140.25
Subd. 6.	Canton township, Minnesota, to compensate for damages to town roads caused by diversion of traffic by highway department	4,400.00
Subd. 7.	Weslie Coons, Backus, Minnesota, for loss of personal property in a theft on state property	144.05
Subd. 8.	William D. Dahlberg, 6357 Osseo Road, Minneapolis, Minnesota, for damage to property from chemical spraying by highway department	500.00
Subd. 9.	Duluth, Missabi and Iron Range Railway Company, 700 Wolvin Building, Duluth, Minnesota, for expenses incurred to repair a washout caused by construction of Interstate Highway No. 35 in Duluth	2,716.92
Subd. 10.	Dr. E. A. Hall, 204 Second Street N.E., Little Falls, Minnesota, 56345, for cost of maintaining a dog belonging to an intoxicated person arrested by the highway patrol	37.00
Subd. 11.	Philip M. Halbe, Rt. 1, Morris, Minnesota, 56267, for damages to automobile caused by inadequate maintenance of trunk highway	69.15
Subd. 12.	Lela and Ernest Johnson, care of Curtis L. Charlson, attorney, 111 East Second Street, Thief River Falls, Minnesota, for injuries in fall on improperly maintained surface of a state trunk highway in Thief River Falls	3,875.00
Subd. 13.	Fred Messer, Sauk Centre, Minnesota,	

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

	to correct a drainage problem created by the construction of highway	800.00
Subd. 14.	City of Minneapolis for work performed and materials supplied pursuant to cooperative agreements pertaining to construction of trunk highway 94 within city	3,208.98
Subd. 15.	Anthony Richard Murray, 4550 Central Avenue N.E., Minneapolis, Minnesota, for damage to truck caused by loose road barricade sign on highway	50.00
Subd. 16.	Richard W. Nelson, 5672 Cherry Hill Road, Minnetonka, Minnesota 55343, for damage to automobile caused by inadequate maintenance of highway	123.27
Subd. 17.	Newburg, town of, Fillmore County, Minnesota, to compensate for damages to town roads caused by diversion of traffic by highway department	1,650.00
Subd. 18.	Ervin Nienow, Box 271, Mapleton, Minnesota, for damages to property from weed spraying by state highway department	300.00
Subd. 19.	Dewey Paripovich, Hibbing, Minnesota, for damage to building purchased from the state highway department between the time his low bid was accepted and the time the claimant viewed the building	1,125.00
Subd. 20.	Town of Rochester, county of Olmsted, for damage to street caused by traffic diverted by state highway department	469.70
Subd. 21.	Floyd Runke, Mapleton, Minnesota, for value of a tree cut down by highway department	100.00
Subd. 22.	City of St. Paul for reimbursement for a portion of cost of relocation of a water main in the city of St. Paul	2,375.29
Subd. 23.	Mr. and Mrs. Marvin W. Shedlov,	

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

	2617 Monterey Avenue, St. Louis Park, Minnesota, for the cost of an appraisal by the highway department	100.00
Subd. 24.	Hallie F. Snyder, Preston, Minnesota, for damages caused to property as a result of widening a trunk highway	300.00
Subd. 25.	Frank Stephenson, Dexter, Minnesota, for the value of trees lost because of seepage from a sand and salt pile owned by the highway department	787.50
Subd. 26.	J.C. Sweeney, 1032 Highway 110, for damage to property caused by the construction of a state highway	350.00
Subd. 27.	John Toal, 510 13th Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota, for damage caused by a fire in highway department property	261.00
Subd. 28.	City of West St. Paul, Minnesota, for improvements benefitting highway department property	1,737.26
Subd. 29.	Alvin Wilson, Rose Creek, Minnesota, for value of trees lost because of re-grading the right of way of highway # 56	312.50
Sec. 2.	Subdivision 1. There is appropriated from any moneys in the state treasury credited to the highway user tax distribution fund the sums of money hereinafter set forth in this section to the persons named therein in full payment of claims against the state.	
Subd. 2.	Curtis M. Hanson, Montevideo, Minnesota, for gasoline taxes paid on gasoline lost in storage because of a broken line coupling	\$182.00
Subd. 3.	Glen Horsman, Tracy, Minnesota, for part of cost of registration of an automobile destroyed in tornado June, 1968	8.50
Subd. 4.	Elizabeth A. Meyers, RFD #1, Hutchinson, Minnesota, for taxes paid in error on stored house trailer	150.00

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~

Subd. 5.	Charles L. Sackett, 4209 30th Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55406, for gasoline taxes paid on gasoline lost because of a burst fuel tank . . .	172.62
Subd. 6.	Winfred Schmidt, Marietta, Minnesota, for gasoline taxes paid on gasoline delivered to customers in South Dakota	1,563.03
Subd. 7.	Whirl-Air-Flow Corporation, 650 25th Avenue S.E., Minneapolis, Minnesota 55414, for the overpayment of a tax on a truck	516.00

Sec. 3. Subdivision 1. There is appropriated from any moneys in the state treasury not otherwise appropriated, the sums of money set forth in this section to the persons named therein in full payment of claims against the state for adjusted compensation arising from World War I, World War II and Korean Conflict services.

Subd. 2. **World War I services.**

Erhard C. Schuboth, P. O. Box 501, Alpine, California \$150.00

Subd. 3. **World War II services.**

William A. Adamson, Box 93, Milan, Minnesota	270.00
James A. Bobbit, Route #2, Welsh, Minnesota	270.00
Alois J. Bonness, Route #4, Gadsden, Alabama	270.00
Marlin C. Culin, 614 Fifth Avenue, San Diego, California	390.00
William A. Cumming, 935 Hudson Road, St. Paul, Minnesota	260.00
Joseph H. Driessen, 5844 Ashcraft Street, Edina, Minnesota	90.00
Mrs. Helen McGregor, beneficiary of Thomas D. McGregor, 4077 Highland Avenue, San Diego, California	400.00
Vernon F. Hudlow, Rt. #2, Hinckley, Minnesota	50.00
Carlo G. Maki, Golden Crest Nursing Home, 2413 First Avenue, Hibbing, Minnesota	365.00

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Joseph J. Pyzick, c/o Andrew Grosam, Rt. #1, Fairfax, Minnesota	170.00
Subd. 4. Korean conflict services.	
Robert W. Albrecht, 772 Livingston, St. Paul, Minnesota	120.00
Clarence E. Artmann, Route 1, Box 146A, Adams, Wisconsin	285.00
Raymond L. Bergman, 408 — 8 1/2 Avenue, N.W., Rochester, Minnesota	180.00
Donald A. Blake, Box 61A, Route 1, Scandia, Minnesota	172.50
John W. Daskam, #2, Palisade, Minnesota	37.50
Rodger A. Dayon, Box #1416, Route 1, Hamel, Minnesota	45.00
James Deyo, 1268 Belmont Lane East, St. Paul, Minnesota	75.00
Clarence W. Dormanen, 3037 Louisiana Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota	112.50
Charles G. Fales, 8432 Carrollton Parkway, New Carrollton, Maryland	82.50
Dwane J. Franklin, 1600 Woodbridge Street, St. Paul, Minnesota	400.00
Burnell B. Hanson, Route 1, Goodhue, Minnesota	195.00
James W. Horn, 1701 West St. Joe Street, Rapid City, South Dakota	142.50
Fredric W. Jelinek, 266 Banfil Street, St. Paul, Minnesota	180.00
Dean A. Johnson, 1328 East Maryland Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota	82.50
Bernard M. Larson, Box 199, Cromwell, Minnesota	15.00
Lawrence J. Lynch, 731 Butternut Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota	187.50
Douglas C. Magnuson, 977 Woodbridge Street, St. Paul, Minnesota	225.00

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Vincent J. Mock, 25342 Doncea Drive, Warren, Michigan	382.50
Ervin D. Nelson, 606 North Main Street, Rice Lake, Wisconsin	127.50
Thomas L. Norman, 674 South Freeway Road, St. Paul, Minnesota	225.00
Robert E. Roth, 1057 Hatch Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota	127.50
Richard C. St. Martin, 1229 Reaney Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota	142.50
Thomas E. Sexton, MR 73, Box 118, Rochester, Minnesota	172.50
Roy F. Stohl, 8843 James Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota	200.00
Valerian A. Turcotte, 2196 Kasota Street, St. Paul, Minnesota	112.50
Eugene L. Wrobel, 3055 Alma, Casper, Wyoming	172.50
Roy E. Karvo, P O Box 504, Hazelton, North Dakota 58544	90.00
James E. Bickner, 800 W. 106th, Apt. 28, Bloomington, Minnesota	195.00
Gerald L. Dickman, #41, Rt. #1, Scotland, South Dakota	397.50
Donald R. Jensen, 69 Ambrose St., Rochester, New York	200.00
Harold B. LaDoux, Route 3, Webster City, Iowa	400.00
Dennis E. Sloan, Hinckley, Minnesota	120.00
John M. Swinsen, 318 Zumbro Street, Winona, Minnesota	22.50

Sec. 4. Subdivision 1. There is appropriated from any moneys in the state treasury not otherwise appropriated the sums of money set forth in this section to the persons named therein in full payment of claims against the state arising from damages and loss of property due to brucellosis testing, and other related services.

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 2.	Claude M. Anderson, Route 3, Stillwater, Minnesota, for the loss of a cow and a calf because of improper handling during brucellosis testing	\$350.00
Subd. 3.	Harold and Richard DeSchepper, Route 2, Tracy, Minnesota 56175, for the cost of 20 pigs lost because of delays caused by the state hog cholera eradication program	252.00
Subd. 4.	Barney Edman, Pennock, Minnesota, for loss of a cow and two calves because of testing for Bang's disease. Check of \$350.00 previously issued to Barney Edman is to be returned to the state auditor	450.00
Subd. 5.	Harry Flatau, Frazee, Minnesota, for the loss of three calves as a result of testing for brucellosis	300.00
Subd. 6.	V.J. Frank, North Redwood, Minnesota, for injuries to a Hereford bull caused by testing for Bang's disease and tuberculosis	200.00
Subd. 7.	Milton J. Jensen, Montevideo, Minnesota, for the value of a purebred cow lost because of brucellosis testing	350.00
Subd. 8.	Donald Johnson, Pequot Lakes, Minnesota, for the loss of a cow due to brucellosis testing	300.00
Subd. 9.	Hilary Kraus, Taunton, Minnesota 56291, for the loss of six calves aborted because of brucellosis testing	360.00
Subd. 10.	Willard H. and Aldie S. Moody, d.b.a. Moody Brothers, Butterfield, Minnesota, for the loss of a bull while being restrained for a brucellosis test	350.00
Subd. 11.	James R. Page, Beltrami, Minnesota, for two calves lost because of brucellosis testing	200.00

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 12.	Arthur J. Petersen, Madelia, Minnesota, for four calves lost because of brucellosis testing	300.00
Subd. 13.	Wilmar Heise, Porter, Minnesota, for loss of calf because of brucellosis testing	100.00
Subd. 14.	M. H. Schnackenberg, Sedan, Minnesota, for injuries to animals and other losses by brucellosis tests	159.00

Sec. 5. Subdivision 1. There is appropriated from any moneys in the state treasury not otherwise appropriated the sums of money set forth in this section to the persons named therein in full payment of claims against the state.

Subd. 2.	Francis Brandt, State Prison, Stillwater, Minnesota, for injury to finger by machinery at the state prison	\$266.70
Subd. 3.	Herman Kuebler, Box 55, Stillwater, Minnesota, for an injury to his thumb and hand suffered while working as an inmate of the state prison	173.36
Subd. 4.	City of Shakopee for public improvements of benefit to state property	20,290.58
Subd. 5.	Alvin Wright, Chisholm, Minnesota, for injuries incurred at the state reformatory, to be paid at the rate of \$172.80 per month	4,147.20
Subd. 6.	Henry Glassing, 681 Fry Street, Apartment 2, St. Paul, Minnesota, 55104, for injury to finger during work assignment at state reformatory at St. Cloud	378.38

Sec. 6. Subdivision 1. There is appropriated from any moneys in the state treasury credited to the game and fish fund the sums of money set forth in this section to the persons named therein in full payment of claims against the state.

Subd. 2.	Lanesboro Utilities, Lanesboro, Minnesota, for payment of the unpaid cost of electric power supplied to a state fish hatchery from 1959 to 1968	\$6,119.06
----------	---	------------

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 3.	Palmer Holte, Grygla, Minnesota, for the loss of crops from alteration of drainage by the conservation department	3,019.11
Subd. 4.	Martin Holte, Grygla, Minnesota, for loss of crops because of alteration of drainage by the conservation department	768.00
Subd. 5.	Harold A. Larson, 3639 Hubbard Ave. N., Minneapolis, Minnesota, for accidental injuries inflicted while game warden, payable \$250.00 per month, commencing July 1, 1969	6,000.00
Subd. 6.	Carl Schaar, Hastings, Minnesota, for damage to his land from alteration of the drainage by the conservation department	100.00
Subd. 7.	Joe Tegels, Osakis, Minnesota, for an underpayment by the conservation department for a land purchase	752.50
Subd. 8.	Irvin Vigen, Grygla, Minnesota, for loss of crops because of alteration of drainage by the conservation department	140.00
Subd. 9.	Beltrami County, for bounties paid in 1965 for which reimbursement should have been made by the state	690.50

Sec. 7. Subdivision 1. \$70,000.00 is appropriated to the department of highways from the trunk highway fund to construct a bridge in connection with a trunk highway across the traffic circle to the Chapel at Fort Snelling. The bridge shall be constructed according to plans prepared by the department of highways when approved by the department of conservation.

Sec. 8. Subdivision 1. There is appropriated from any moneys in the state treasury not otherwise appropriated the sums of money set forth in this section to the persons named therein in full payment of claims against the state.

Subd. 2. Louis A. Fussy, Box 31, Royalton, Minnesota, for damages to his automo-

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

	bile when struck by a vehicle driven by a state employee of Camp Ripley	\$171.98
Subd. 3.	City of West St. Paul for value of improvements benefitting armory property	137.00
Subd. 4.	Lever Brothers Company, 390 Park Avenue, New York, New York 10022, for Minnesota taxes paid on oleomargarine sold in Illinois	5,445.00
Subd. 5.	Richard L. Pemberton, 110 N. Mill, Fergus Falls, Minnesota, for legal services arising from his defense of agents of the state liquor control commission	1,436.94
Subd. 6.	Emil M. Olson, 906 Fourth Street N. W., Austin, Minnesota, 55912, for retirements benefits lost	160.34
Subd. 7.	Walter P. Eichinger, 100 N. Broadway, Spring Valley, Minnesota, for money paid for unemployment compensation to the department of employment security	366.64
Subd. 8.	Tony Slapnicher, Box 65, Roseau, Minnesota, for bid security on proposed contract with division of procurement relating to a well at the Birchdale Ranger Station	191.50
Subd. 9.	Marie Murphy, Mayer, Minnesota, for alleged damages by dismissal from University of Minnesota, Crookston	1,500.00
Subd. 10.	Mrs. Vernon Eriksen, Blue Earth, Minnesota, for personal injuries suffered on state owned property	3,500.00
Sec. 9.	Subdivision 1. Notwithstanding the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, section 37.13 or any other law, the sum of money set forth in this section shall be paid and is appropriated from the funds of the state agricultural society.	
Subd. 2.	John L. Drabant, Rt. #2, Milaca, Minnesota, 56353, for injuries suffered by Diane Drabant at the State Fair	\$425.00

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Sec. 10. Subdivision 1. The sums of money set forth in this section are appropriated and shall be paid from any money appropriated for the biennium ending June 30, 1971 to the department of corrections. Notwithstanding any other law to the contrary unallotted appropriation balances shall not cancel but may be allotted for the payment of claims; allotment balances may be cancelled and reallocated for payment of claims.

Subd. 2.	James R. and Janet C. Fischer, 682 East Magnolia, St. Paul, Minnesota, 55106, for damages suffered because of the theft of their automobile by an escapee of state training school	\$211.50
Subd. 3.	Melvin J. Gag, 614 North Jefferson, New Ulm, Minnesota for losses in a theft by an escapee from the custody of the Youth Conservation Commission	80.50
Subd. 4.	Lloyd G. Johnson, 930 Central Avenue, Red Wing, Minnesota, 55066, for the destruction of an automobile by an escapee from a state institution	254.50
Subd. 5.	Mrs. Ronald Lexvold, Rt. # 3, Goodhue, Minnesota, 55027, for cost of damages to her automobile when stolen by boys escaping from the state training school for boys at Red Wing	132.96
Subd. 6.	Robert H. Wensman, Sauk Centre, Minnesota, for personal injury suffered attempting to prevent the theft of his automobile by an escapee from the Minnesota Home School	1,500.00
Subd. 7.	Joseph Vazina, Rte. 1, Box 45, Cook, Minnesota, 55723, for damage to a truck stolen by a runaway inmate of a state institution	100.00
Subd. 8.	Goodhue county, for money spent regarding apprehension, confinement, prosecution and defence of state training school offenders and escapees	16,058.71
Subd. 9.	Lino Lakes, for hours worked by Lino Lakes police apprehending escapees	

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

from Minnesota Residential Treatment
Center, 1964 to 1968 1,016.88

Sec. 11. Subdivision 1. There is appropriated from the general revenue fund the sum of \$7,585.20 to the city of St. Cloud for storm sewer and sanitary sewer abutting and benefiting Minnesota state reformatory.

Subd. 2. There is reappropriated from any moneys appropriated by the 1969 legislature to the state college board the sum of \$10,770.00 to the city of St. Cloud for a traffic safety island and water main benefiting St. Cloud state college.

Sec. 12. Subdivision 1. The sums of money set forth in this section are appropriated and shall be paid from any money appropriated for the biennium ending June 30, 1971 to the department of public welfare. Notwithstanding any other law to the contrary unallotted appropriation balances shall not cancel but may be allotted for the payment of claims; allotment balances may be cancelled and reallocated for payment of claims.

- | | | |
|----------|---|------------|
| Subd. 2. | Lincoln County for the cost of the maintenance of Evelyn Marie Bradtke through June 30, 1969 | \$1,814.88 |
| Subd. 3. | Lincoln County for the cost of the maintenance of Evelyn Marie Bradtke, to be paid in monthly installments of \$150.00, commencing July 1, 1969 | 3,600.00 |
| Subd. 4. | Walter Hybbert, Jr., 5320 Xerxes Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota, 55410 for losses caused by temporary cancellation of a concession by the welfare department | 2,250.00 |
| Subd. 5. | Husrev Kokdemir, 220 East 63rd Street, Apartment 1L, New York, New York, and Pamela Willmore, 1823 Kenwood Parkway, Minneapolis, Minnesota, for the death of their son, Kevin Kokdemir, which death was caused by the wrongful act of an inmate of a state mental institution | 6,750.00 |
| Subd. 6. | Roy L. Larson, 7201 Stevens Avenue South, Richfield, Minnesota, for dam- | |

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

	ages to property by his foster child who is a ward of the state. Release to be obtained from owner of Chrysler car that was damaged	124.43
Subd. 7.	John Morison, Deerwood, Minnesota, 56444, for items stolen by the inmates of a state hospital	40.00
Subd. 8.	R. G. Mullen of Minnesota, Inc., care of Parker and Olson, attorneys at law, 221 Southwest Second Avenue, Cambridge, Minnesota, 55008, for damages to its property by a patient at the state hospital at Cambridge	108.06
Subd. 9.	Glenn Nelson, Route 1, Cambridge, Minnesota, for fire damage resulting from fire set by a patient from Cambridge State School and Hospital	625.00

Sec. 13. Subdivision 1. The state of Minnesota hereby waives immunity and hereby consents to the commencement of a suit against it and Chisago county, Minnesota, for any damage or loss alleged to have been sustained by Jeanette Rudeen of Cook, Minnesota, by reason of alleged misconduct in connection with her commitment to and detention in the Moose Lake state hospital. Any suit shall be commenced within six months after the passage of this act. In any such suit the state and Chisago county may interpose any legal or equitable defense except sovereign immunity and any statute of limitations. The state of Minnesota and the county of Chisago may be named as defendants in any suit commenced under this section and shall be served by the service of a summons and complaint upon the attorney general and the appropriate officials of Chisago county, Minnesota. Such sum as is necessary, but not to exceed \$19,500.00 is hereby appropriated from the general revenue fund to pay any judgment rendered against the state of Minnesota.

Sec. 14. Subdivision 1. There is hereby appropriated to the commissioner of administration from the 1967 building fund the sum of \$104,373.00 to pay to A. T. Bladholm Construction Company, Marshall, Minnesota, to compensate it for an error in submitting a bid on a construction contract at Southwest State College. The sum shall be paid when the building is completed and approved in accordance with the contracts for its construction. Notwithstanding Minnesota Statutes, section 16.17 or any other law, the appropriation made by this section shall not cancel.

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 2. There is hereby appropriated to the commissioner of administration from the 1967 building fund the sum of \$17,202.80 to pay to Kloster-Madsen, Inc., 2817 Lyndale Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota, to compensate it for an error in submitting a bid on a construction contract at Southeast Metro State Junior College, Inver-Grove Heights. The sum shall be paid when the building is completed and approved in accordance with the contracts for its construction. Notwithstanding Minnesota Statutes, section 16.17 or any other law, the appropriation made by this section shall not cancel.

Sec. 16. Subdivision 1. Each claim hereinafter set forth is hereby referred to the state claims commission, which, unless the claim is barred by some other provisions of this act, shall have jurisdiction over it.

- Subd. 2. Blaine, city of
- Subd. 3. Robert J. Burns, Worthington, Minnesota
- Subd. 4. Cambridge, city of
- Subd. 5. Crosby, village of
- Subd. 6. Karen Hussong, care of Muir, Lundblad and Meyer, lawyers, Jackson, Minnesota 56143
- Subd. 7. Carolyn Krebs, care of L. P. Krebs, 2357 Carter Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota 55108
- Subd. 8. Paul Mettling, Slayton, Minnesota
- Subd. 9. William W. Schroeder, Stillwater State Prison, Stillwater, Minnesota
- Subd. 10. Stiles & Delle, Route #2, Twin Lake, Minnesota
- Subd. 11. Frank Sutton, Box 55, #22325, Stillwater, Minnesota
- Subd. 12. Lavonne M. Whiting, 1005 South Cedar Lake Road, Minneapolis, Minnesota, 55405

Sec. 17. Subdivision 1. There is appropriated from any moneys in the state treasury credited to the funds hereinafter designated, *the sums of money set forth in this section to the named counties in full payment of the following claims against the state.*

- Subd. 2. Beltrami county for drainage assessments against state lands for repairs to

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

judicial ditches #12 and #34 from the funds as designated:

For judicial ditch #13:

A. Consolidated Conservation Area Account-Apportionment Fund	\$90,143.22
B. General Revenue Fund	1,322.10
C. Game and Fish Fund	513.50

For judicial ditch #34:

A. Consolidated Conservation Area Account-Apportionment Fund	40,223.40
B. General Revenue Fund	715.20

Subd. 3. Kittson county for drainage assessments against state lands for repairs to ditches #49, #85, #90,

A. General Revenue Fund	768.77
B. Game and Fish Fund	816.85

Subd. 4. Marshall county for drainage assessments against state lands for repairs to various ditches,

A. Consolidated Conservation Area Account-Apportionment Fund	9,682.89
B. General Revenue Fund	2,485.50
C. Game and Fish Fund	1,931.95

Subd. 5. Red Lake county for drainage assessments against state lands for repairs to several branches of ditches, C17A, C18, C57, C61, C61A, J11, J60B and the Clearwater River Project:

A. Consolidated Conservation Area Account-Apportionment Fund	513.26
B. General Revenue Fund	10.85
C. Game and Fish Fund	45.28

Subd. 6. Roseau county for drainage assessments against state lands for repairs to judicial ditches #63 and #69:

A. Consolidated Conservation Area Account-Apportionment Fund	413.25
B. General Revenue Fund	5,021.10
C. Game and Fish Fund	1,574.59

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 7. If any of the appropriations made by this section exceed the money in any of the accounts from which the appropriations are made, the amount equal to the excess is appropriated from the general revenue fund for the named purpose.

Subd. 8. The sum of money set forth in this subdivision is appropriated and shall be paid from any money appropriated for the biennium ending June 30, 1971, to the department of conservation. The sum of \$9,579.00 shall be paid to compensate the Pelican Watershed district of Becker county for a portion of the costs in connection with eutrophication research for certain lakes within the district.

Sec. 18. Unless otherwise specified, payment pursuant to this act shall constitute full and final release of any and all claims against the state of Minnesota.

Sec. 19. [3.752] Subdivision 1. Unless specifically referred to it by the legislature, the jurisdiction of the state claims commission shall not extend to any claim:

(1) For loss, damage or destruction of property or for injury or death incurred by any person because of wild animals.

(2) Arising out of any contract to which the provisions of section 161.34, or section 3.751 apply, or any bid or contract negotiation in connection with such contract.

(3) For a disability or death benefit under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 176.

(4) For unemployment compensation under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 268.

(5) For relief or public assistance under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 256.

(6) With respect to which a proceeding may be maintained by or on behalf of the claimant against the state in the courts of the state.

Subd. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 3.75, is repealed.

Subd. 3. Subdivision 1 takes the place of Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 3.75.

Sec. 20. This act takes effect upon final enactment.

Approved June 6, 1969.

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.